
UNCLASSIFIED 

Caddel, Jeremy D (UN 

  

From: 	 Patterson, Torkel I (SA/F0) 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 17, 2004 12:55 PM 	 RELEASED IN FULL 
To: 	 Taylor, William B (SA) 
Cc: 	 Haslach, Patricia M; Caddel, Jeremy D; Camp, Donald A 
Subject: 	 FW: Call from LA Times 

Bill, sorry for the delay in sending this. Missed it. 

Pls respond directly if you see a need. 
Thanks. 

Torkel 

—Original Message.-- 
From: 	 Fi nga r, Thomas 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 14, 2004 5:34 PM 
To: 	 Boucher, Richard A(PA/FRONT); Patterson, Torkel L (SA/FO); Noyon, Jennifer C 
Subject: 	Call from LA Times 

I had a call a few minutes ago from Greg Miller of the LA Times who said that someone else from the LAT had been told 
"by someone in the Department who does Central Asia or that part of the world" that there were pictures of prison abuse 
photos from the detention facility near Baghram that had been shown to the Afghans. I told him, honestly, that I had no 
information on that at all. I checked with Harold Ingram (INR/SPM) and he reported that he did not know of any photos. 
Thought you would want to know. 
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